for- Colle@ing, and Managing .fg:he, Fifteen. ,P,eflt:e'_lper Hogfthead
the Paper Currency, your Committee find, that there has been

for. ﬁn!‘dng
laid out by

the faid Truftees 7 789 15 0 to purchafe fundry Capital Stocks in the
Bank of England, amounting to /, 4000 and that there remains a Balance

unapplied in the faid Truftees Hands of 1563 19 3.
_ Your Committee further find, b

y. the feveral Naval Officers Accounts

laid before your Committee this Se 190, on comparing fich Parts of them
as relate to the Fiﬂeen Pence per Hoglhead, with the fiid Truftees Ac-

counts, an omiffion of Credit for the following Bills remitted

them, ¢/,

James Billings on RichardGildars, Nov.1735, by Le vinGale,Elg; 20 o o

Edmund Hough dt;jaw"e;i-Wiljﬁfz,'May 1737, by Ditto
George Gibfonon homas Lutredge, May 1735, by Philip Lee, E
Asalfo fandry other Bills remitted {ince the Yea

500
4 404

U 1737, which we copa
ceive were not come to hand at the making up of the aforefaid Account

L,

- All which is fubmitted by your Committee to the Gonfideration of the
Houfe, = (Signed per Order Committee,) Rickard Dorfey, Clerk,

‘Which was Read, and Ordercd to lie on the Table, )
Mr. Zasker, from the Ubpper Houfe, delivered Mr. Speak
lowing Meflage :

N - By the U;bpe-rv Houfe of /i]eﬂzb@‘, Jure 8, 1 736.
- Gentlemen, - -

gr the fol«

IN our Meflage of the 3 Iﬁ of May, we eédeavoarcd to fatisfy you of the
Reafunablenefs of our Refufal to Pafs the Bill for raifing an Anngal Re-

In Anfwer to this, you, by a Meﬂ'age on the 475 Inftant, very
us, that « Thofe A S

our Meflage of the ¢4 Inflant, and there mentioned our

1r Expedation

“ That you would have pointed out to us particularly what Force thofe

‘¢ Arguments had to perfwade you of the Juftice of your Proceed;

ﬁg:”

'To this, by your Meflage on Yefterday, you, with the fame Concifenefs gs
‘before, fay, “ That the Juttice of your Proceedings, you hope, - fpeaks it

“ felf; ” and then you add, that ¢« the Obfervation we made
€€

with regard

to our Arguments againft Paffing the Bill for Support of Government,

feemed to you too ludicrous for a_Subjedt of fo great Importance, and

({3
“ calculated, with the reft of our Meflage, rather to difplay

“ Wit, than to bring that Affair to an amicable Conclufion
_We muft own ourlclves very much at a lofs, hew to come
Underﬂand‘ing of any Subjeq, upon which we may be o unh

‘a piece of

to a right

appy as to
differ




